

**Minutes of Iowa Heartland Chapter Board  
Monthly Meeting  
Thursday, May 13, 2021  
4:00 p.m.  
Via Zoom**

**Board Members - Present**

*Ron Grigsby, Vice-President  
Eric Lage, Secretary  
Terry Olson, BOD  
Mike Brems, BOD  
Brenda Stottler, BOD  
Oak Brandy, BOD*

*Jeff Fisher, Associate  
Curtis Dean, Associate  
Todd Gatzke, Associate*

**Board Members - Absent**

*David Fyffe, President  
Josh Robinson, Treasurer  
David Riley, BOD  
Dishon Clark, BOD  
Henry Dean, BOD  
Kirk Hauskins, BOD*

*Carl Norton, Associate  
Julie Braden, Associate  
Tony Bennett, Associate*

**Quorum:** Yes

	<b>Discussion/Action</b>	<b>Responsible Person</b>
<b>1</b>	<b>Approve Minutes of the May 13, 2021 Meeting</b>  Oak Brandy seconded by Mike Brems, made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 13, 2021 meeting. All present voted aye (6-0), motion approved.	Vice-President
<b>2</b>	<b>Approve Treasurer's Report</b>  Brenda Stottler, seconded by Eric Lage, made a motion to approve the treasurer's report with a final balance of \$13,796.10. All present voted aye (6-0), motion carried.	Vice-President
<b>3</b>	<b>2021 Training Updates &amp; Schedule</b>  Virtual Wi-Fi 6 training was scheduled for July 27, with 8:30 AM and 1:00 PM sessions. Virtual micro-technology was scheduled for September 22 with 8:30 AM and 1:00 PM sessions. A safety training was discussed for Q4, but no date or specific topics were chosen. Co-sponsoring trainings with other chapters was also discussed. No vote was needed.	Vice-President
<b>15</b>	<b>Old Business</b>	Vice-President

	Nothing was discussed under old business.	
<b>8</b>	<p><b>New Business</b></p> <p>Possibly setting up a new meeting time was discussed. The secretary will create a poll and see if there is a more suitable time. No vote was needed.</p>	Vice-President
<b>8</b>	<p><b>Adjournment</b></p> <p>The Vice-President adjourned the meeting at 4:31 p.m.</p>	Vice-President

Submitted by Eric Lage, Chapter Secretary